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November 13, 2023

BY HAND DELIVERY AND ELECTRONIC FILING

The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re: E.M.D. Sales, Inc. v. Carrera, No. 23-217

Dear Mr. Harris,
I am counsel of record for petitioners E.M.D. Sales, Inc. and Elda M. Devarie in the above-
captioned matter, which is currently before this Court on a petition for a writ of certiorari. In

accordance with this Court’s Rule 15.5, petitioners hereby waive the 14-day waiting period for

distribution to the Court of the petition, respondents’ brief in opposition, and petitioners’ reply
brief.

Sincerely,

Lisa S. Blatt

CC: Lauren E. Bateman, Counsel for Respondents



